
CITY OF JONESVILLE 

COUNCIL AGENDA 

MARCH 15, 2023 - 6:30 P.M. 

JONESVILLE CITY HALL, 265 E. CHICAGO STREET 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Citizens wanting to address the Council can do so at this time.  Persons addressing the Council are 
requested to give their name and address for the record when called on by the Mayor. 

4. PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 

A. Oath of Office – Police Officer David Martin 

5. PUBLIC HEARING AND SUBSEQUENT COUNCIL ACTION 

A. None  

6. REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS  
A. Consider Extension of Negotiating Period – Former Klein Tool Building [Action Item] 

B. Resolution 2023-05 – Consider Acquisition of Property [ROLL CALL][Action Item] 

C. Board and Commission Appointments [Action Item] 

D. Acknowledge Termination of Lease  [Action Item] 

7. COUNCIL MINUTES 

A. February 15, 2023 Regular Meeting [Action Item] 

8. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

A. Accounts Payable for March 2023 totalling $52,269.23 [Action Item] 

9. BOARD AND COMMISSION MINUTES [Action Item] 

A. Region 2 Planning Commission – January 12, 2023 (Penrose) 
B. Economic Development Partnership of Hillsdale County – January 12, 2023 (Gray) 
C. Cemetery Committee – February 8, 2023 (Guyse) 
D. Citizenship Committee – February 16, 2023 (Bowman, Guyse, Penrose) 

10. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

A. Public Safety – Director Lance 
B. Water/Wastewater Treatment Plant – Superintendent Boyle 
C. Department of Public Works – Superintendent Kyser 
D. Cash Report – Finance Director Spahr 

11. ADJOURN 

RULES FOR SPEAKING BEFORE THE JONESVILLE CITY COUNCIL (Adopted 09/05/01) 

1. Speakers will have one opportunity to address the Council unless the Mayor allows additional opportunities. 
2. Remarks shall be limited to 5 minutes per person and will also be limited to matters before the Council, to Council 

business or policy, or to issues of community concern or interest that the Council has authority to recommend or act 
upon.  Comments about actions, inactions or performance of the Council are appropriate.  Profane, vulgar or abusive 
language will not be tolerated. 

3. The Mayor may grant a speaker additional time under unusual circumstances. 
4. Council members and staff will not respond to general audience participation.  Matters will be referred to the City 

Manager who will provide reports at a subsequent meeting/date. 
5. The Mayor may call out of order any person who is being disorderly by speaking or otherwise disrupting the 

proceedings.  Such person shall not be permitted to speak and if he/she continues in a disorderly manner, the Mayor 
may declare a recess and/or ask that the person leave or be removed from the meeting. 



 
To: Jonesville City Council 

From: Jeffrey M. Gray, City Manager 

Date: March 10, 2023 

Re: Manager Report and Recommendations – March 15, 2023 Council Meeting 

 

4. A. Oath of Office – Police Officer David Martin 

Our newest Police Officer, David Martin will be in attendance at the meeting with his family for a formal 

Oath of Office.  We are very pleased to have Officer Martin as a member of our department and his 

family in our community. 

 

6. A. Consider Extension Request – Former Klein Tool Building [Action Item] 

Staff is currently negotiating a Purchase and Development Agreement with DH Roberts Construction for 

the redevelopment of the former Klein Tool building.  Discussions are progressing, but additional time is 

needed to work out details.  Staff would recommend that Council consider a 60-day extension to the 

negotiating period, through May 18, 2023. 

 

6. B.  Resolution 2023-05 – Consider Acquisition of Property [ROLL CALL][Action Item] 

In January, the Council approved a resolution to seek grant funds for the demolition of the blighted 

structure at 148 Jermaine Street.  The owner has indicated that they do not have interest in the property 

after the demolition is complete, which has some implications for enforcement of grass and other 

ordinances.  The owner is willing to deed the property to the City.  This agenda item is reserved for 

discussion of the pros and cons of that action.  If Council elects to acquire the property, City Charter 

requires that a resolution be adopted.  Resolutions must be approved by roll call vote.  Please refer to 

Resolution 2023-05. 

 

6. C. Board and Commission Appointments [Action Item] 

The Planning Commission considered six applications at their meeting on March 8th and is recommending 

that the City Council appoint Ryan Scholfield to serve on the Planning Commission for the balance of a 

three-year term, through November of 2025.  Mayor Arno is recommending appointment to serve the 

balance of Larry Jose’s term on the Zoning Board of Appeals through November of 2024.  None of the 

applicants is eligible to fill the vacancy on the Local Development Finance Authority board, so additional 

recruitment will be needed for that position.  A motion is necessary to make the appointments.  Please 

refer to the applications to serve on City Boards and Commissions. 

 

6. D. Acknowledge Termination of Lease [Action Item] 

The Masons have executed the Termination of their lease of the third floor of City Hall.  They completed 

a final walk-through of the building on March 10th and have released claim to any remaining personal 

property in the building.  The electric utility account for the third floor has been changed to the City.  The 

attached termination agreement was drafted by Attorney Lovinger.  I recommend a motion to 

acknowledgement of receipt of the Termination of the Lease.  Please refer to the Termination of Lease. 

 

9. BOARD AND COMMISSION MINUTES [Action Item] 

Board and commission minutes for the prior month are attached.  The name of the Council/staff 

representative to the board is indicated in parentheses.  Following any discussion or questions about the 

board minutes, the appropriate action of Council would be a motion to receive and place the minutes on 

file.  A single motion can be taken up for all of the minutes. 



2023-05 
 

CITY OF JONESVILLE 
COUNTY OF HILLSDALE 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 

RESOLUTION – ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY 

148 JERMAINE STREET 
 
At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Jonesville, County of Hillsdale, State of Michigan, held 
in City Hall in said City on the 15th day of March, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. 
 
PRESENT:    
 

ABSENT:   
 

The following resolution was offered by Councilperson _____________ and supported by Councilperson 
__________________. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Jonesville has previously sought a Blight Elimination Grant to address the 
dangerous structure located at 148 Jermaine Street; and 

  
WHEREAS, the City wishes to minimize additional demands on City resources related to Code 

Enforcement at the property following demolition of the structure; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property owner is willing to deed the property to the City of Jonesville for the 

purchase price of $1.00 (one dollar); and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City to make the property available for sale and redevelopment for a 

permitted use following remediation of the dangerous conditions on the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 13.2 of the City Charter states that the Council shall establish the purchase of real 

property shall be authorized by resolution. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the City Council authorizes the City 

Attorney to draft those documents necessary for the acquisition of the real property at 148 Jermaine Street. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council appoints the City Manager as its representative to 

execute those documents necessary for the acquisition of the same.    
 

AYES:  Council Members:     
 
NAYS:  Council Members:    
 
ABSENT:  Council Members:    
 
 

______________________________ 
Cynthia D. Means, Clerk 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the City 



Council of the City of Jonesville, County of Hillsdale, Michigan at a Regular Meeting held on the 15th day of 
March, 2023, and that public notice was given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as 
amended, including in the case of a special or rescheduled meeting notice by publication or posting at least 
eighteen (18) hours prior to the time set for the meeting. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Cynthia D. Means, Clerk  











































JONESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Minutes of February 15, 2023   

 

A meeting of the Jonesville City Council was held on Wednesday, February 15, 2023 at the 

Jonesville City Hall, 265 E. Chicago Street, Jonesville, MI.  Mayor Gerry Arno called the 

meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Council members present were:  Tim Bowman, Christopher 

Grider, Brenda Guyse, George Humphries Jr., Delesha Padula and Andy Penrose.     

 

Also present:  Manager Gray, Treasurer Spahr, WWTP Supt. Boyle, Safety Director Lance,  

Attorney Thompson, DPW Supt. Kyser, Lisa Adair, Tristan Cox, Keith O’Neil, Julie Boyce, 

Mike Miller, Deb Hollister, Georgia Mason and Jack Mosley.   

 

Safety Director Lance led the Pledge of Allegiance and the moment of silence.  

 

A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and supported by Andy Penrose to approve the agenda as 

presented with the following addition; 6-J.  Sanitary Sewer Point Repair Payment Request and 

6.K. Trickling Filter Repairs Project Change Order. All in favor.  Motion carried.  

 

Tristan Cox, Life Scout of Boy Scout Troop 247 spoke to Council regarding his Eagle project on 

the North end of the Jerry Russell Trail.  He stated he is proposing installation of additional bird 

houses, bat houses and the removal of an invasive plant species on the trail.  This project will be 

in coordination with the Jonesville Rotary.   

 

Keith O’Neil, Executive Director of Reading Emergency Unit, provided an update to City 

Council.   

 

The Public Hearing was opened at 6:47 p.m. for the Rezoning Request from Key Opportunities, 

Inc. to rezone the property located at 439 Beck Street for a Planned Unit Development (PUD).  

Julie Boyce of Key Opportunities, Inc. spoke briefly to City Council regarding the project and 

Manager Gray provided information regarding the PILOT (Payment in Lieu of Taxes) program.  

The Public Hearing was closed at 6:52 p.m.   

 

A motion was made by Delesha Padula and supported by Tim Bowman to approve the Rezoning 

Request to Planned Unit Development (PUD) for 439 Beck Street with the following conditions: 

 

1. The applicant shall develop a Planned Unit Development (PUD) agreement that 

meets the requirements of Section 13.08 (F) and (G) of the Zoning Ordinance.  

2. The PUD Agreement shall include terms acceptable to the City Attorney to assure 

that the housing will be available to serve persons with disabilities, senior citizens, 

and veterans.   

3. In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, the PUD plan shall be effective for two 

years from the date of approval, during which time a final plan for at least the first 

phase of construction must be submitted for Planning Commission approval.  

4. Water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer design and layout shall be subject to further 

review and approval with the design of the final development plan.  

 



Roll Call Vote:  Ayes:  Delesha Padula, Tim Bowman, Chris Grider, Brenda Guyse, George 

Humphries Jr., Andy Penrose and Gerry Arno.  Nays:  None.  Absent:  None.  Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by George Humphries Jr. and supported by Chris Grider to approve the 

Eagle Scout Project presented by Life Scout Tristan Cox for the installation of birdhouses, bat 

houses and the removal of an invasive plant species along the North section of the Jerry Russell 

Trail.  All in favor.  Motion carried.  

 

Brenda Guyse made a motion and was supported by Andy Penrose to accept the Cemetery 

Committee recommendation and approve a two-year contract with Cemetery Sexton Tyler 

Butters/Butters Excavating, a Cemetery Sexton Services Agreement, including property mowing 

and maintenance, in the amount of $34,500  annually.  An additional fee that was previously 

approved for the newly acquired section from the school was reduced from $2500 to $2000.  All 

in favor.  Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Tim Bowman and supported by Brenda Guyse to accept the Cemetery 

Committee recommendation  and approve the revised Fee Schedule, effective April 1, 2023.  All 

in favor.  Motion carried.  

 

Delesha Padula made a motion and was supported by Brenda Guyse to approve the addendum to 

Predevelopment Agreement with DH Roberts Construction toward a development and purchase 

agreement for the former Klein Tool building.  The City Attorney has prepared the extension of 

the negotiation period through the March Council meeting to complete the discussions.  All in 

favor.  Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and supported by George Humphries Jr. to approve 

Resolution 2023-04 – Add Pinecrest Drive to City Street System.  DPW Superintendent Mike 

Kyser is recommending adoption of the resolution to formally accept it into the City’s Street 

System, making it eligible for receipt of State Act 51 funds.  Roll Call Vote:  Ayes:  Delesha 

Padula, Tim Bowman, Chris Grider, Brenda Guyse, George Humphries Jr., Andy Penrose and 

Gerry Arno.  Nays:  None.  Absent:  None.  Motion carried.  

 

Tim Bowman made a motion and was supported by Brenda Guyse to approve the Fiscal Year 

2023-24 Budget Calendar.  All in favor.  Motion carried.  

 

The Fiscal Year 2023 six-month budget comparison (July 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022) was 

provided to Council for their review.   

 

A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and supported by Chris Grider to approve the Fiscal Year 

2022-23 Second-Quarter Budget Amendments as presented, including unanticipated revenues 

from Cemetery lot sales and the state highway maintenance contract.  Previously reported 

projects area also included, such as the carry-over of major and local street maintenance from the 

previous year and repair of the Fire Department tanker.  All in favor.  Motion carried.  

 



Delesha Padula made a motion and was supported by George Humphries Jr. to accept the 

Planning Commission Annual Report and Work Plan as submitted by the Planning Commission.  

All in favor.  Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and supported by Andy Penrose to approve the final 

payment request from Concord Excavating and Grading, Inc. for the Sanitary Sewer Point Repair 

in the amount of $96,905.95.  All in favor.  Motion carried.  

 

Delesha Padula made a motion and was supported by Chris Grider to approve the Trickling Filter 

Project Change Order by $5,000, utilizing stainless steel rather than aluminum components, 

reducing the lead time by six (6) weeks.  The goal of this change is to put the contractor in a 

position to complete the work in April rather than June, before discharge limits change.  All in 

favor.  Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and supported by George Humphries Jr. to approve the 

minutes of January 18, 2023 Regular Meeting and February 7, 2023 Special Meeting.  All in 

favor.  Motion carried.  

 

Andy Penrose made a motion and was supported by Delesha Padula to approve the Accounts 

Payable for February 2023 in the amount of $87,288.03.  All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Delesha Padula and supported by Chris Grider to receive the minutes of 

Downtown Development Authority (DDA) – January 10, 2023 and Planning Commission  - 

January 11, 2023.  All in favor.  Motion carried.  

 

Andy Penrose gave an update from the Region 2 Planning Commission.   

 

Updates were given by Department Heads, Manager Gray and Council.   

 

Mayor Arno adjourned the meeting at 7:46 p.m.  

 

Submitted by: 

 

 

 

__________________________________                          _______________________________ 

Cynthia D. Means      Gerald E. Arno 

Clerk        Mayor   



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST

1/2Page: 03/09/2023
User: LSPAHR
DB: Jonesville

AmountDescriptionVendor

CITY OF JONESVILLE

03/16/2023

89.76 CITY HALL COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION
750.00 WWTP - CONTINUING DISCLOSUREBAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS, LLC
580.00 CITY HALL/JPD CLEANING SERVICEBAKER, VICKI/B & B CLEANING, LLC
410.00 WWTP - SAND FILTER PIPE REPAIRSBILL MORGAN'S WELDING
185.58 JFD - GASOLINE/CUST #7779BRINER OIL CO., INC.
394.55 JPD/WWTP/DPW GASOLINE/CUST #7809
629.44 MVP - BULK TANK
120.57 JFD - GASOLINE/CUST #7779
442.11 JPD/WWTP/DPW GASOLINE/CUST 7809
93.92 MVP - BULK TANK/ACCT 26

1,073.91 WWTP - GENERATOR FUEL
156.50 MVP - BULK TANK

3,096.58 

2,975.00 CEMETERY MAINT/SEXTON SERVICESBUTTERS EXCAVATING & LAWN CARE, LLC
107.22 WALMART - SUPPLIESCAPITAL ONE
40.00 CITY HALL/JPD - OUTSIDE WINDOW CLEANINGCLEAR VIEW B.R. LLC
73.36 MWEA JOINT EXPO MILEAGECOLLINS, KEVIN

1,470.10 CITY-WIDE STREET LIGHT ELECTRICITYCONSUMERS ENERGY
29.61 DDA - UNMETERED PARKING LOT LIGHT ELECTRICITY

1,275.07 CITY-WIDE LED LIGHT ELECTRICITY
479.15 DOWNTOWN/STREETSCAPE LIGHT ELECTRICITY
130.91 JFD TRUCK BAY ELECTRICITY
38.45 RADIO TOWER ELECTRICITY

166.56 CITY HALL ELECTRICITY
238.67 DPW BUILDING ELECTRICITY
34.16 WRIGHT ST PARK ELECTRICITY
29.21 598 IND PKWY SPRINKLER METER ELECTRICITY
74.78 WATER TOWER ELECTRICITY
33.08 100 DEAL PKWY SPRINKLER METER ELECTRICITY
31.55 500 IND PKWY SPRINKLER METER ELECTRICITY
36.94 DDA - METERED PARKING LOT LIGHT ELECTRICITY
72.56 JFD TRAINING ROOM ELECTRICITY
40.52 FAST PARK ELECTRICITY
44.19 FREEDOM MEMORIAL ELECTRICITY
28.81 CITY HALL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICITY

165.33 JPD ELECTRICITY
5,216.09 WWTP ELECTRICITY

41.34 CEMETERY ELECTRICITY
44.26 EMERGENCY SIREN ELECTRICITY

1,603.91 IRON REMOVAL PLANT ELECTRICITY
502.00 DDA BUILDING ELECTRICITY

11,827.25 

1,147.00 CITY HALL MOTION SENSORSCROUCH ELECTRIC, LLC
3,224.17 SALTDETROIT SALT COMPANY
2,269.44 WWTP/DPW/CEMETERY/WRIGHT ST PARK - INTERNET/CAMERA ACCESSDMCI BROADBAND, LLC

42.12 MVP - BRAKE FLUIDD-P EQUIPMENT CO.
457.00 WATER - SUPPLIESELHORN ENGINEERING COMPANY

2,375.18 MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES/SUPPLIESFIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA
14.99 ZOOM MEMBERSHIP

2,390.17 

4,753.50 WATER RELIABILITY STUDYFLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENG, INC.
11.11 MVP - REPAIRSGREENMARK EQUIPMENT
64.46 MVP - REPAIRS
99.99 MVP - REPAIRS

175.56 

200.00 ANNUAL DUESHILLSDALE CO FIREFIGHTERS ASSC
36.79 TAX BILLBACKSHILLSDALE COUNTY TREASURER
39.69 TAX BILLBACKS

76.48 

428.00 CDL/PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALSHILLSDALE HOSPITAL
568.00 WATER CROSS CONNECTION PROGRAMHYDROCORP, INC

8.00 JPD - CAR WASHESJAX KAR WASH
344.51 SUPPLIES/REPAIRSJONESVILLE HARDWARE



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST

2/2Page: 03/09/2023
User: LSPAHR
DB: Jonesville

AmountDescriptionVendor

CITY OF JONESVILLE

03/16/2023

50.65 CITY HALL WATER/SEWERJONESVILLE, CITY OF
59.07 JFD WATER/SEWER
50.65 JPD WATER/SEWER
50.65 DPW BUILDING WATER/SEWER

130.44 WWTP WATER/SEWER
38.04 WRIGHT ST PARK WATER/SEWER

379.50 

1,295.00 LEGAL FEESLOVINGER & THOMPSON, P.C.
41.60 UB refund for account: 001074-02LOWERY KEVIN
44.00 WWTP - TESTINGMERIT LABORATORIES

352.00 WWTP - TESTING
396.00 

384.06 IRON REMOVAL PLANT GAS SERVICEMICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES
553.75 JFD GAS/HEAT SERVICE

3,515.18 WWTP GAS/HEAT SERVICE
169.10 JPD GAS/HEAT SERVICE
65.10 GAS LIGHT SERVICE

206.56 CITY HALL GAS/HEAT SERVICE
303.40 DPW BUILDING GAS/HEAT SERVICE

5,197.15 

95.00 BOYLE - MEMBERSHIP RENEWALMICHIGAN WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSN
1,201.97 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEEMISS DIG SYSTEM, INC.

442.16 WATER - REPAIR SUPPLIESMUNICIPAL SUPPLY CO.
158.23 PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENTPETTY CASH
414.58 POSTAGE - WATER QUALITY REPORTSPOSTMASTER
322.29 POSTAGE - WATER/SEWER BILLS
290.00 PRESORT PERMIT RENEWAL

1,026.87 

34.12 JPD - ALTERATIONS/WWTP - TESTS TO MERIT LABSPOWERS CLOTHING, INC.
833.89 JPD - UNIFORMSPRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY, INC
164.50 WWTP - SAND FILTER PIPE REPAIRSRUSSELL'S MACHINE SHOP
100.00 WWTP - BACKFLOW SERVICESS&D PLUMBING
50.00 MEMBERSHIP RENEWALSAM'S CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK

928.80 PUSH BACK DUMPSPARKS & SONS EXCAVATING, LLC
50.00 CITIZEN OF THE YEAR TICKETSSTOCKHOUSE CORPORATION
45.00 WWTP - HOURS SIGN

95.00 

70.83 WWTP - GASOLINESUPERFLEET MASTERCARD PROGRAM
94.96 JPD/WWTP - GASOLINE

165.79 

917.97 MVP - TRUCK 3 REPAIRSTRI-COUNTY INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS, IN
33.47 MVP - SHOP TOWELSUNIFIRST CORPORATION

102.47 WWTP - UNIFORM RENTAL
47.69 WWTP - UNIFORM RENTAL
63.55 CITY HALL/JPD FLOOR MATS
33.47 MVP - SHOP TOWELS
47.69 WWTP - UNIFORM RENTAL
43.45 WWYP - UNIFORM RENTAL

371.79 

1,116.45 WWTP - SUPPLIESUSA BLUEBOOK
372.00 MICROSOFT EXCHANGE RENEWAL/FEB-JUNE 2023VC3, INC.
279.84 JPD/DPW-CELL PHONES/RADIO TOWER/JPD-MODEMSVERIZON WIRELESS
25.00 DPW CELL PHONE

304.84 

547.48 MVP - TRACTOR #1 BUCKET EDGEWINTER EQUIPMENT CO, INC.

Total: 52,269.23 



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 
 � � � �  � �  � � � � � �  � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  ! " # $ % ! ! � ! � &  ' ' � ( ( �  ! ) * + $ $ &  ' ' � ( ( �  !, � ! % - � � . � ( / 0 � 1 / , � 2 0 % 0 34 4 5 6 7 8 � 8 � 8 " " 9: ; 0 � % ! < � � 4 6 " " =� > + 0 ( ; % 3 < ? % ! + % 0 3 = " < " @ " 9� 8 & % $ $ /  A 0 ; � 0 B � C D  E F D � G � H G D 
 
 � I � C � � � � �  � � � � � E I � E D � � J � � � � K L M 	 � E 	 � N D � O E � � � � � KL � � � � I D � G � JP Q R S TP U V W XP Y U T S Z X
P [ V \ T ] ^ _[ S V Q `[ S S Q ` S T
P [ S S R S T ] ^ _[ a b c ` S[ d e e X[ d a c d Y[ f X `[ f X X S a ag V W V Q ` dg ` V W h S T a V \ Yg d a a \ Y Xg d T Y \ X `g d f X \ Y dg f T Sg f T Si V j \ U

i \ a a d Y
P

i d Y V a U X d Y ] ^ _i f Q R ` V W ] ^ _
P

^ a Z S a a ] ^ _
P

^ j S T \ U e Sk V S U S ] ^ _k V a a V e ` S Tk S Y c Y S Tk d f a U l m nk d f a U l o n ] ^ _k T S S Y S ] ^ _k T S S Y a S V p
P

k T \ p p \ Yk T d X X
P q V j \ Q V Y ] ^ _q V Z R \ Y X
P q V Z a S bq S V c `
P q S T a S \ Y
P

m V Y Q S R ] ^ _

m S Y Y \ Y e Xr V X c S ar S S Y S Tr S a a S Tr d S ` Yo V W W S T Xo V Y Q So \ Y Y V h V T b
P s V Q R \ Y U S Ts \ a a S Ts \ Y Y \ Q R l m T ns \ c Q ` S a as d Y c T \ S pt V j V T T dt \ Q R S a
P u j S T c d Y ] ^ _v S Y T d X Sv \ w a S bx d d cy V S Y z

y Q ` a S Q c S ] ^ _y ` V Z
P

y ` d c Z S a a ] ^ _
P

y \ e S T X ] ^ _
P

y W \ c ` ] ^ _
P

y Y S a a
P

y d f c ` Z d T c ` ] ^ _y f c ` S T a V Y U
P

y Z V T c z a V Y U S T ] ^ _{ S T \ V Q d
P

{ \ a a d c X d Y ] ^ _{ d U U| V Y i d T S Y| d c z R S} S h h} S \ T} \ a a \ V W X} \ a X d Y} \ c c ] ^ _
P

} \ c c S Y h V Q ` ] ^ _~ � 3 �
P � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � D � � � E � � � � � J F D G � � � 	 E � D � I F  
 
 �  � � � C  �� � C � E � � E � � � � � J � � � � E F � C � � � � � � � � E �  � 
 I � � N � � C  O � F � D M 	  � � D � � � � L � � � D E D � � � I � E � L � �� E D � H � D � 
 � � �  E � G � � E � � � � � � 	 �  � � � � O D G � � �  G C  � D � � � E � E � � � I  G D K

  ¡ ¢ £ ¤



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 
 � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � �  � � �

� � 8 : ¥ ¥ 0  ¦ % $  § / > � ? % ! + % 0 3 = " < " @ " 9 : � � ! ; % B � C � � � �  � � N D � � D I � � � � � � � K � 	 G H ¨C D � � � 	 O O � E � � I � � � � � � K �  
 
 � � � � � � � � D O O E � © � � C � F D � 	 D E � � � � � � � � D � � � I D D � O E � ¨� � � � � I K � C � � � �  � � G D E E  � I 	 � D �  � � 	 � 
 � K� � � 8 # + 2 $ � 1 &  ' ' � ! / B � C D  E F D � G � H E � M 	 � � � � I O 	 � 
  G G � � � � � � K L � I � � � � E � � � � �  � � � �F � � � � ©  
 
 � �  � � E � I 	 G � I C  � � � 
 � K� ª K : ¥ ¥ 0  ¦ % $  § / > � * + $ $ &  ' ' � ( ( �  ! � � � / � ! � � � ! + / � ( §  0 � � ¥ / � ' 2 � 0 « < " @ " " B � C � � � ¨�  � � N D � � D I � � � � � � � K ¬ D  E � � 	 O O � E � � I � � � � � � K �  
 
 � � � � � � � � D O O E � © � � C � � 	 
 
 � � � ¨�  � �  � � � � � �  � � �  � 	 � � � � � � � O � � � � � E  � � � � � D � � 	 � �  � � � I K � C � � � �  � � G D E E  � I 	 � D �  ¨� � 	 � 
 � Kª 8 : ¥ ¥ 0  ¦ % $  § / > � : 1 / �  ! � % ® � ! % / / > � A 1 /  2 � 0 = 9 < " @ " " � ¯ � 1 + / � ¦ � &  ' ' � / / � � � � � / � ! �B � C � � � �  � � N D � � D I � � � � � � � K � � � 
 
 � � 	 O O � E � � I � � � � � � K � N D E � ° 
 D � I � E � � � D O O E � © �� C � D G �  � � � D H � � D � � C � � G � � � � E � � � � � � � ± ² � G 	 �  © � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � K � C � � � �  � � G D E ¨E  � I 	 � D �  � � 	 � 
 � Kª � 8 ³ ´ µ ´ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ´ ½ ¾ ¿ ¼ ´ ¼ À ¾ ³ ´ · ¹ ¼ ¸ ¹ º Á Â Ã Â Ä Å Â Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ê Ê Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ï Ò Ó Ô Õ Î Ô Ö × Ø Ù Ú Ï Î Î ÛÜ Ý Þ ß à Ô Î á Ô Ò Ö Õ Ý â â Ï ã Ð × Ö Ø Ù Ú Ï Î Î Û ä Ò × å å á Ð Ï ã × Þ × Ñ æ × Ð à × Ü × Þ × Î Ø × ã ç è á é ê é é ë ì í î ï ð ì í ì ñ ïò × â Ï ã Ð Ô Õ â ã × Õ × Ò Ð × Ö Û ó à × Î Ï Ð Ñ Ï Ò Þ Ô ã ã Ñ × Ö Ý Ò Ô Ò Ñ Î Ï Ý Õ å Ù Ûô õ õ ö ÷ ø ø Æ ù ú û ü ù ý þ û ÿ � û Æ � È Ê É Ê Ë Ê Ç � � Å Ä � � � Â � � � ü ü � Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ï Ò Ó Ô Õ Î Ô Ö × Ø Ù Ú Ï Î Î Û � Ô Ñ ã áÕ Ý â â Ï ã Ð × Ö Ø Ù Ú Ï Î Î Û ä Ó Ô ã Ð 	 å Ô Ò Ö × ã á Ð Ï Ô â â ã Ï æ × â Ô Ù Î × Ò Ð Ï 
 Ð à × � Ô Ò Ý Ô ã Ù è é á é ê é ç Õ Ý Ø Î Ñ Ð �Ð × Ö Ø Ñ å å Õ Û ó à × Î Ï Ð Ñ Ï Ò Þ Ô ã ã Ñ × Ö Ý Ò Ô Ò Ñ Î Ï Ý Õ å Ù Ûô õ õ õ Û � � û ý ý  Æ ù � Æ Â � � � Â ø ù Æ � ý ù Æ Á Â Ã Â Ä Å Â Æ Ê Ë Ê Ê Ì ó à × Ü × Þ × Î Ø × ã é ê é é Õ Ð Ô 
 
 â ã Ï � ã × Õ Õ ã × â Ï ã ÐÓ Ô Õ Ñ Ò Þ å Ý Ö × Ö Ñ Ò Ð à × Ô � × Ò Ö Ô â Ô Þ ß × Ð Û � ã Û � Ý ã Ð â ã × Õ × Ò Ð × Ö à Ñ � à å Ñ � à Ð Õ 
 ã Ï Î Ð à × Õ Ð Ô 
 
 â ã Ï � ã × Õ Õã × â Ï ã Ð 
 Ï ã Ð à × Î Ï Ò Ð à Ï 
 Ü × Þ × Î Ø × ã Ûõ � ö � Â ø ù Æ � ù ý � � Â � ù Ä � ÿ û � � ÿ � � ù Ä Ä � � � Â Â � � ü Â Ã � � ù ÿ ù ý � � Â Ê Ë Ê Ç � � Â Ã � � � ú Â � ù Ä Ä � � � Â Â Ì� ã Û � Ý ã Ð ã × â Ï ã Ð × Ö Ð à Ô Ð Ð à × ã × Ó × ã × � æ Ô Þ Ô Ò Þ Ñ × Õ Ï Ò Ð à × � � × Þ Ý Ð Ñ æ × Ú Ï Î Î Ñ Ð Ð × × Ì è ã × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð �Ñ Ò � Ð à × Ú Ñ Ð Ù Ï 
 � Ô Þ ß Õ Ï Ò Ô Ò Ö � ã × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Ô Ð � å Ô ã � × Û � Ï Ð Ñ Ï Ò Ó Ô Õ Î Ô Ö × Ø Ù Ú Ï Î Î Û Ü Ý Þ ß �à Ô Î á Õ Ý â â Ï ã Ð × Ö Ø Ù Ú Ï Î Î Û ä Ò × å å Û ó à × Î Ï Ð Ñ Ï Ò Þ Ô ã ã Ñ × Ö Ý Ò Ô Ò Ñ Î Ï Ý Õ å Ù Û ó à × é ê é ç � � × Þ Ý Ð Ñ æ ×Ú Ï Î Î Ñ Ð Ð × × Î × Î Ø × ã Õ Ô ã × Ô Õ 
 Ï å å Ï Ó Õ �Í å Ô Ò � × × ß × ã ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Ú Ñ Ð Ù Ï 
 � Ñ å å Õ Ö Ô å ×� Ô Î × Õ ä à Ï Ð Ó × å å ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � � Ô Þ ß Õ Ï Ò Ú Ï Ý Ò Ð Ù� à Ñ å Ü Ý Þ ß à Ô Î ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � � Ô Þ ß Õ Ï Ò Ú Ï Ý Ò Ð Ù� Ñ ß ×  æ × ã Ð Ï Ò ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � � Ô Þ ß Õ Ï Ò Ú Ï Ý Ò Ð Ù� Ô Ð Ð ä Ó Ô ã Ð 	 å Ô Ò Ö × ã ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � � Ô Þ ß Õ Ï Ò Ú Ï Ý Ò Ð Ùó Ï Ò Ù � Ô Ñ ã ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � � Ô Þ ß Õ Ï Ò Ú Ï Ý Ò Ð Ù� Ï Ò Ô Ð à Ô Ò ! ã × × Ò × ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Ú Ñ Ð Ù Ï 
 � Ô Þ ß Õ Ï Ò" Ô Ý ã Ô ä Þ à å × Þ Ð × ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Ú Ñ Ð Ù Ï 
 � Ô Þ ß Õ Ï Ò� Ñ Î ! Ï × Ð 	 ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � " × Ò Ô Ó × × Ú Ï Ý Ò Ð Ùò Ô å â à ó Ñ å å Ï Ð Õ Ï Ò ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � " × Ò Ô Ó × × Ú Ï Ý Ò Ð ÙÜ Ô å × # Ñ Ð Ð ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � " × Ò Ô Ó × × Ú Ï Ý Ò Ð Ù� × Ð × � Ô Ò Þ × ß ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×" Ô ã ã Ù ! Ï Ý å Ö ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×Ü Ô æ Ñ Ö � å Ó × å å ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×ò Ï � × ã ! Ô × Ö × ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×ò Ñ Þ ß ä Ñ � × ã Õ ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×Ú à ã Ñ Õ # Ñ Ð Ð × Ò Ø Ô Þ à ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×
$ % & ' (



ê è ) è é ) é ê é ç * Ý å å ò é � Ú Ú Ï Î Î Ñ Õ Õ Ñ Ï Ò � × × Ð Ñ Ò � ç

Ü Ñ Ô Ò × Ü Ï Ò Ô å Ö Õ Ï Ò ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×� Ï Ô Ò Ò × � Ô æ Ñ Þ Ô Ò ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×� Ô Õ Ï Ò ä Î Ñ Ð à ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×� Ý Ö Ù ä Ï Ý Ð à Ó Ï ã Ð à ò × â ã × Õ × Ò Ð Ñ Ò � Í Ð " Ô ã � ×� ö  Æ Â � Â ÿ � û � � ù ÿ Å � + Æ û ÿ , � û � ü Â É Á � Æ Â Ã � ù Æ ù ý � ù Ä Ä � ÿ � � � õ Ä ø û Ã � É - � Ã � � � û ÿ ý ù Æ  Æ ù .- Â � � Ã û É Æ Â � û Æ � � ÿ � ÷ � Æ � û ÿ � Å Â � � � Â � � � Å ù Æ � ù ù �  Æ ù Ä � � Â ö� õ ö / � � Â Æ � � � � ÿ Â � � Ì � ã Û � Ý ã Ð × � â å Ô Ñ Ò × Ö Ð à Ô Ð Ñ Ò Þ å Ý Ö × Ö Ñ Ò Ð à × â Ô Þ ß × Ð Ó Ô Õ Ô Ò Ý â Ö Ô Ð × Ï Ò Ð à ×� Ô Þ ß Õ Ï Ò ò Ô Ñ å ã Ï Ô Ö � ã Ñ Ö � × Û Í Ö Ö Ñ Ð Ñ Ï Ò Ô å å Ù á � ã Û � Ý ã Ð Î × Ò Ð Ñ Ï Ò × Ö Ð à Ô Ð Ñ Ò Þ å Ý Ö × Ö Ñ Ò Ð à × â Ô Þ ß × Ð Ó Ô ÕÐ à × Î × × Ð Ñ Ò � Þ Ô å × Ò Ö Ô ã 
 Ï ã Ð à × é ê é ç ò × � Ñ Ï Ò é � å Ô Ò Ò Ñ Ò � Ú Ï Î Î Ñ Õ Õ Ñ Ï Ò Û� õ õ ö 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : ; < 6 7 8 8 4 = = 4 7 : 9 > = ? 6 7 8 8 9 : ; = Ì @ Ï Þ Ï Î Î × Ò Ð Õ Ó × ã × Î Ô Ö × Û� õ ô ö ÷ � A ù � Æ ÿ Ä Â ÿ � Ì ó à × ã × Ø × Ñ Ò � Ò Ï 
 Ý ã Ð à × ã Ø Ý Õ Ñ Ò × Õ Õ á Ú à Ô Ñ ã � Ô Ò Þ × ß Ô Ö B Ï Ý ã Ò × Ö Ð à × Î × × Ð Ñ Ò � Ô Ðé � � � â Û Î Û� Ô Þ Ï Ø � Ý ã Ð� � × Þ Ý Ð Ñ æ × Ü Ñ ã × Þ Ð Ï ã

$ % & ' C









CITY OF JONESVILLE 

CEMETERY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES of February 8, 2023  

 
A City of Jonesville Cemetery Committee meeting was held on Wednesday, February 8, 2023 at 
the Jonesville City Office, 265 E Chicago Street,  Jonesville, MI.  Chairman Shea Dow called the 
meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 
 
Cemetery Committee members present were:  Brenda Guyse, Brenda Rathbun, Shea Dow, and 
Charlie Pfau.  
 
Also present:  Manager Jeff Gray and Sexton Tyler Butters.   
 
Absent:  John Center, Les Hutchinson and Mike Kyser.   
 
Clerk Cindy Means led the Pledge of Allegiance and moment of silence.  
 
A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and supported by Brenda Rathbun to approve the agenda 
as presented.  All in favor.  Absent:  John Center, Les Hutchinson and Mike Kyser.  Motion 
carried. 
 
A motion was made by Charles Pfau and supported by Brenda Guyse to approve the minutes of  
October 12, 2022.  All in favor.  Absent:  John Center, Les Hutchinson and Mike Kyser.  Motion 
carried.  
 
The 2022-year end activity report was presented to the committee along with the January 2023 
Activity Report providing information related to interments, foundations installed, burial rights 
transfers and disinterment.   
 
A motion as made by Brenda Guyse and supported by Brenda Rathbun to recommend that the 
City Council approve a two-year contract, beginning April 1, 2023, with Sexton Tyler Butters, 
Butters Excavating and Lawn Care, for sexton services and property maintenance with the 
proposed increase to $34,500, with an additional $2,000 for the property acquired from the 
school.  All in favor.  Absent:  John Center, Les Hutchinson and Mike Kyser.  Motion carried.  
 
A motion was made by Charles Pfau and supported by Brenda Guyse to recommend to City 
Council that they approve the revised Cemetery Fee Schedule, effective April 1, 2023.  All in 
favor.  Absent:  John Center, Les Hutchinson and Mike Kyser.  Motion carried.  
 
A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and supported by Brenda Rathbun to re-elect Shea Dow as 
Chairman and Charles Pfau as Vice-Chairman.  All in favor.  Absent:  John Center, Les 
Hutchinson and Mike Kyser.  Motion carried.    
 
Manager Jeff Gray provided Updates.   
 
The next scheduled meeting will be Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. 



A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and supported by Brenda Rathbun to adjourn the meeting 
at 9:45 a.m. All in favor.  Absent:  John Center, Les Hutchinson and Mike Kyser.  Motion 
carried.  
 
Submitted by,  
 
 
 
Cynthia D. Means 
Clerk  



CITY OF JONESVILLE 

CITIZENSHIP COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 16, 2023 

 

Present: Andy Penrose, Tim Bowman, Kathy Adams, Kathi Boyle and Brenda Guyse.  

Absent: None. 

Also Present: Jeff Gray. 

 

The meeting at the Jonesville City Hall was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chair Andy Penrose. 

 

There were no public comments. 

 

Motion by Kathi Boyle, second by Brenda Guyse to approve the agenda, as presented. Motion 

carried. 

 

Motion by Brenda Guyse, second by Tim Bowman, to approve the minutes of the November 17, 

2022 meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

The Committee discussed planning for the 2023 Citizenship Awards event to take place on April 

18th at The Sauk Theatre.  The Committee discussed holding a meeting at the theatre to discuss 

event logistics and details.  Jeff will consult with Trinity Bird regarding his availability to meet 

on March 23rd for that purpose. 

 

Nominees have been contacted and asked to reach out to the award winners.  Kathy Adams will 

contact Judy Warner to assist with advising Ray Leising of the award.   

 

The ticket and program quote from Stockhouse was reviewed.  The event budget and known 

expenditures were discussed, as well.  Contacts will be made to the American Legion and 

Jonesville Band regarding availability for the event.  Committee members will serve as ticket 

takers and greeters for the event. 

 

Brenda Guyse presented a concept for the memorial display to honor Ron Hayes.  The 

Committee agreed by consensus with the design.  Staff will reach out to Stockhouse to develop a 

design for review. 

 

By consensus, the Committee agreed to the proposed meeting calendar, as presented. 

 

Motion by Brenda Guyse, second by Kathy Adams, to reappoint Andy Penrose as Chair and Tim 

Bowman as Vice Chair for a two-year term.  Motion carried. 

 

There was no other business.  Chair Andy Penrose adjourned the meeting at 6:03 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jeffrey M. Gray, City Manager 



 

 

 

MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT 

February 2023 
 

SUBMITTED:       

 

WATER FLOW    WASTEWATER FLOW 

MAXIMUM  227,000  MAXIMUM  373,600 

MINIMUM  165,000  MINIMUM  231,700 

AVERAGE  165,000  AVERAGE  286,000 

TOTAL  5.330 MG  TOTAL  8.0076 MG 

 

CALLOUTS:   Several (Ice Storm) 

 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

 

The plant was in compliance with the NPDES permit limitations during the month of  

February 2023.   

 

The Wastewater Plant Laboratory processed 87 Bacteria tests, 13 Nitrate tests and 7 

Nitrite tests in February.  The annual totals through December 2022 are as follows: 

• Total Coliform Bacteria-----197 

• Nitrates------------------------35 

• Nitrites------------------------11 

 

The 2022 Consumer Confidence Reports were completed and sent out to all City water 

users.  This annual exercise is required by Michigan EGLE. 

 

The number one pressure filter was drained and the media removed.  A number of 

mechanical failures were noted in the air scour system and are currently being repaired 

before they are reinstalled.  New media is being considered for replacement.  The Asset 

Management Plan indicated that the media should be replaced in 20228.     

 

The Iron Removal Plant and the wastewater plant both had to operate on generated power 

during the ice storm.  Some of the Plant Staff ended up spending several nights 

monitoring plant operations. 

 

The parts for the trickling filter pivot have arrived and are being inspected before they are 

shipped to our site. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

5-Day Biochemical Oxygen Demand 

NPDES Permit 30 Day Average Limit is 20 mg/l 

NPDES Permit Daily Maximum is 30 mg/l  

The BOD-5 test tells us how much of the oxygen in the water is being used up or 

demanded by the waste in the water.  High oxygen demand will deplete the oxygen in the 

receiving water.  This will have adverse effects on the quality of life (fish) in the  

Receiving stream. 

Jonesville Monthly Average— mg/l    

Average Percent Removal from the Raw Wastewater— % 

Daily Maximum— mg/l 

 

Total Suspended Solids 

NPDES Permit Limit is 20 mg/l 

Suspended solids are very important in controlling the process in the plant.  Suspended 

solids are removed via settling clarifiers and are pumped to the anaerobic digester for 

treatment.  The digested biosolids are applied to farmland at agronomic rates as fertilizer. 

Jonesville Monthly Average—9.2 mg/l 

Average Percent Removal from the Raw Wastewater—92.8% 

 

Total Phosphorus 

NPDES Permit Limit 1 mg/l Year Round 

Phosphorus is a nutrient that promotes growth.  In fact, farmers use phosphorus as a 

fertilizer on crop lands.  Phosphorus is found in many cleaning agents and industrial 

processes.  Excessive phosphorus in wastewater promotes the excessive growth of micro 

and macro-organisms in the receiving stream.  In other words, phosphorus promotes 

excessive growth of algae and seaweed.  These plants demand oxygen from the water and 

tend to decrease the quality of life in the receiving stream. 

Jonesville Monthly Average—0.50 mg/l 

Average Percent Removal from the Raw Wastewater—87.8% 

 

Ammonia Nitrogen 

Monthly Average Limit is Report Only 

Daily Maximum Limit is 7.0 mg/l 

Ammonia Nitrogen is the result of bacterial decomposition of organic nitrogen. Examples 

Of organic nitrogen include animal and plant protein, amino acids and urea from urine.  

Ammonia nitrogen is a very unstable form of nitrogen.  In wastewater plants ammonia 

nitrogen is oxidized to form nitrite nitrogen.  Further oxidation of nitrite nitrogen will 

form the stable compound called nitrate nitrogen.  This process is called nitrification and 

occurs in the trickling filter towers.  If nitrification does not occur in the treatment plant, 

it will occur in the receiving stream once again depriving oxygen from the aquatic 

population.  Because of the sensitive nature of the microorganisms involved in the 

nitrification process, the ammonia nitrogen limits are about the hardest to hit. 

Jonesville Monthly Average—4.98 mg/l 

Average Percent Removal from the Raw Wastewater—57.1% 

Jonesville Daily Maximum—8.85 mg/l  

 

Brian Boyle 

    



 

   Jonesville Dept of Public Works
 February 2023

   Monthly Report

Maintenance Salt Chloride Top Dirt COLD MIX

1 HR DT

STATE HIGHWAYS 0 HR OT 6.50 Tons 0 Bag 0 Yd 1.25 Ton

1 HR DT

MAJOR STREETS 0 HR OT 7.17 Tons 0 Bag 0 Yd .145 Ton

0 HR DT

LOCAL STREETS 1/4 HR OT 8 Tons 0 Bag 0 Yd 0 Ton

 0 HR DT

PARKING LOTS 1/4 HR OT 1 Ton 0 Bag 0 Ton

POLICE STATION 1/4 HR OT .25 Ton 0 Bag

FIRE DEPARTMENT 0 HR OT .25 Ton 0 Bag

DDA SIDEWALKS 0 HR OT

SEWER 0 HR DT 0 Ton

4 HRS DT

WATER 1 HR OT         0 Yd 0 Ton

State Police 1/4 HR OT .50 Ton 0 Bag

There were 3  call outs.

The call out on State and Major and overtime on Local Streets and in Parking Lots was for salting.

The call outs and overtime on Water was to repair a broken water main on Orville Street.

State Highway and Major Streets were cold patched.

We cleaned DDA sidewalks downtown as the berrys fell off the tree's.

We took the big fan down for the sewer plant so they could repair a tank.

We have been clearing trees off the Cemetery property we got from the school.

We have started cleaning up from the ice storm, a date will be set to pick up the town.                                        

Mike Kyser



 

  

We have started cleaning up from the ice storm, a date will be set to pick up the town.                                                                                                                         










	Agenda 03-15-23.pdf (p.1)
	Memo 03-15-23.pdf (p.2)
	6B-Resolution 2023-05.pdf (p.3-4)
	6B-Application - Hannah Duffany.pdf (p.5-7)
	6B-Application - Ryan Scholfield.pdf (p.8-11)
	6B-Application - Michael Sweeney.pdf (p.12-16)
	6B-Application - Kayla Thompson.pdf (p.17)
	6B-Application - Wanda White.pdf (p.18-19)
	6B-Application - David Windle.pdf (p.20-22)
	6D-Termination of Lease.pdf (p.23-24)
	7A-Minutes - 02-15-23.pdf (p.25-27)
	8A-Accts Payable - Mar.pdf (p.28-29)
	9A-R2PC Minutes - 01-12-23.pdf (p.30-32)
	9B-EDP Minutes - 01-12-23.pdf (p.33-35)
	9C-Cemetery Committee Minutes - 02-08-23.pdf (p.36-37)
	9D-Citizenship Minutes - 02-16-23.pdf (p.38)
	10B-WWTP Report - Feb.pdf (p.39-40)
	10C-DPW Report - Feb.pdf (p.41-42)
	C1-WWTP - Recognition.pdf (p.43-44)
	C2-Comcast.pdf (p.45)
	C3-Comcast.pdf (p.46)

